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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: May 7, 2025

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: ?c?ngove Resolution No. 25-2024-2025 School Lunch Hero Day, May 2,

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Resolution No. 25-2024-2025 School Lunch Hero Day, May 2, 2025.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Amidst the art of crafting delectable dishes, maintaining stringent nutritional guidelines,
accommaodating student food allergies, and serving with unwavering positivity, the dedicated
food service professionals of Tahoe Truckee Unified School District (TTUSD) tackle a myriad
of responsibilities. In honor of their tireless efforts and unwavering dedication, TTUSD proudly
declares May 2, 2025, as School Lunch Hero Day. This day serves as a poignant reminder to
express gratitude and admiration for TTUSD Chefs who diligently prepare fresh, scratch-made
meals daily for over 4,100 students. With a team of twenty-seven food service professionals,
including chefs stationed at each school and our diligent warehouse staff, TTUSD ensures that
every child receives a wholesome, balanced meal for breakfast and lunch.

This resolution would designate May 2, 2025, as School Lunch Hero Day in Tahoe Truckee
Unified School District to draw special public attention to school food service workers for their
continued service for TTUSD students.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Laura Rowe, Business Services Coordinator, for Todd Rivera, Assistant
Superintendent Chief Business Officer

Attachment: Resolution



